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From: USACT) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 8:29 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO 

(JMD); JMD); (JMD) 

Subject: Re: Thursday Meeting 

Hi Kate, 

The individuals participating (including myself) are CC'ed here; and 

Let me know what else I can do, -
On Sep 10, 2019, at 4:12 PM, Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO wrote: 

Hi -

John Durham passed along your information to me earlier today in order to confirm the 
interview of--on Thursday at 2:00 pm at the White House. I will need everybody who 
is participati~ ttheir WAVES for clearance to the White House at that time. Could you 
please provide all of the emails for those participating in the meetin ? If you have any 
questions, let me know or feel free to give me a call at 

Thanks, 
Kate 

Kate Lair 

Office of White House Counsel 
(W): 
(M): 
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